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CITY of CALABASAS

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT
MARCH 4, 2021

TO: Members of the Planning Commission

FROM: Maureen Tamuri AlA, AICP
Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Selection of Arts in Public Places representative from the
Planning Commission

RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Commission select a Commissioner to serve
as their representative to CMC 17.24 Arts in Public Places
pursuant to Resolution

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Planning Commission select a Commissioner to serve as their representative to
CMC 17.24 Arts in Public Places

REVIEW AUTHORITY:

The Planning Commission is reviewing this project because of its responsibility to
nominate a member as provided for under CMC 17.24.070.

BACKGROUND:

A copy of the duties and responsibilities of the Arts in Public Places Advisory Committee is
provided as Attachment B. The Art in Public Places Advisory Committee shall be
comprised of a Parks and Recreation Commissioner, a Planning Commissioner and one
(1) at-large member appointed by the City Council. The Committee shall be advisory to the
City Council.

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit A: CMC 17.24 Arts in Public Places



